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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Nikou, Roshan
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:29 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: RE: GC Activity Report

Hi Sheila, 

 

Per my record as of now, we have received 186 courses of which 183 (The 3 courses, which are still at 

GC level came to us in late May) of them have been processed, approved, and been transmitted to the 

SC within the average time of one to two weeks. There were 65 course changes, 25 course drops, and 

93 new courses.  

 

We received 40 programs, certificates, and policies of which 37 (3 programs were withdrawn by the 

dept.) of them were approved and transmitted to the SC within 3 to 4 weeks 
 

 

Hope this is helpful, thank you! 

 

 

Roshan Nikou, MA 

The Graduate School 

The University of Kentucky 

101 Gillis Building ‐ 0033 

Phone: (859) 257‐1457 

Fax: (859) 323‐1928 

Roshan.Nikou@uky.edu 


